
MICHAEL BRYDEN

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Managing Director with proven abilities and a versatile skill set able to deliver competent advice. Talented in forming partnerships with stakeholders, coalescing viewpoints, and developing tactical plans to meet strategic goals. Experienced in delivering top-ranked value-creating idea generation and solutions in sophisticated results-focused competitive settings. Volunteer experience with multiple organizations.

SKILLS

- Communication and negotiation
- Problem solving
- Decision making
- Coalescing viewpoints
- Mentoring and training
- Detail oriented and big picture focused

WORK HISTORY

Managing Director, Global Equity Products, 09/2000 - Current

BMO Capital Markets – Vancouver, BC

- Senior team member and relationship manager for institutional client coverage in Western Canada.
- Servicing a diverse group of institutional clients with over \$0.75 trillion of assets under management.
- Facilitation of detailed financial analysis, decision-making support, and corporate interactions.
- Focused on providing long-term value-creating advice and solutions for clients.

Associate, Investment Banking, 11/1996 - 09/2000

Scotia Capital Markets – Vancouver, BC / Calgary AB

- Generated detailed financial models and analysis in support of advisory services to corporate clients.
- Worked in a deal-focused transaction environment with high pressure demands on a small team.

Full-time Athlete, 09/1993 - 07/1996

Rowing Canada Aviron – Victoria, BC / London, ON / Calgary, AB

- Demonstrated a high level of teamwork, commitment, performance, and focus in National Team training and international competition environments.

EDUCATION

CFA (Chartered Financial Analyst Designation): 08/2000

CFA Institute - Charlottesville, VA

B.Comm: Accounting, Finance, 04/1994

University of Calgary - Calgary, AB

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Point Grey Mini School Parents Association - Parent Advisory Council Committee Member

Ronald McDonald House, BC Children's Hospital - Volunteer

BMO Capital Markets - Diversity Council Member

Vancouver Thunderbirds Minor Hockey Association - President's Service Award

Vancouver Angels Minor Hockey Association - Manager and Assistant Coach